BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Against: Case No. 3405

DROGUERIA DE LA VILLA, INC.
Avenida Jose De Diego #17
Arecibo, Puerto Rico 00612

Applicant for Nonresident Wholesaler License

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This decision shall become effective on October 20, 2011.
It is so ORDERED on October 10, 2011.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

/%’/(. Cetotra

By
STANLEY C. WEISSER
Board President
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KaMALA D. HARRIS

Attorney General of California

FRANK H. PACOE

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

JosHuA A. RooM

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 214663
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004
Telephone: (415) 703-1299
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480

Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
- BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Applicant for Nonresident Wholesaler License

In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Against: | Case No. 3405

| DROGUERIA DE LA VILLA, INC. STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND

Avenida Jose De Diego # 17 DISCIPLINARY ORDER
Arecibo, Puerto Rico 00612 - ,

Respondent.

In the interest of a prompt and speedy settlement of this matter, consistent with the pﬁblic
interest and responsibility of the Board of Pharmacy of the Depé;rtment of Consumer Affairs, fhe |
parties agree to the following Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order to be submitted to the
Board for approval and adoption as the final disposition of the Statement of Issues, and of several

citations and fines that have been issued to Respondent and/or its affiliated entities.

PARTIES
1. Virginia Herold (Complainant), Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, brought

this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala D. Harris,

-Attorney General of the State of California, by Joshua A. Room, Deputy Attorney General.

2. Drogueria De La Villa, Inc. (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by
attorney Noah E. Jussim, whose address is: McGuireWoods LLP, 1800 Century Park East, 8th
Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90067 (telephone (310) 315-8225).
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APPLICATION AND CITATIONS

3. On or about October 24, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer
Affairs received an Application for Nonresident Wholesaler License and associated application
materials from Drogueria De La Villa, Inc., Sonia Jusino Thuna, President, Wayne Scott Thuna,
Vice President, Jared Brandon Thuna, Designated Representative in Charge (Respondent). On or
about September 29, 2008, Jared Brandon Thuna certified under penalty of perjury by signing the
Application that, inter alia, each and every statement made in the Application is true and correct;
that all supplemental statements filed with the Application are true, complete, and‘ accurate; and
that no person other fhan the applicant(s) has any direct or indiréct interest in the business for
which applioation'is made. The Board denied the application on March 5, 2009.

4.  Respondent and its affiliated entities have also received and/or been the subject(s) of
a number of citations and fines issued by the Board during the intervening period, all based on its

wholesaling of drugs into California without a Board-issued license. These include:

Citation No. Issue Date Fine Amount
- CI12009 40846 07/21/2009 $5,000.00
CI 2009 42496 12/23/2009 $5,000:OO
CI2009 42762 01/27/2010 $S,OO0.00
CI 2009 42763 01/27/2010 $5,000.00
CI 2008 38274 04/28/2010 | $5,000.00
© C12009 44162 04/28/2010 $5,000.00
CI 2009 44673 09/27/2010 $5,000.00
CI12009 44674 | 09/27/2010 $5,000.00
CI 2009 44675 09/27/2010 $5,000.00
CI 2009 44676 09/27/2010 $5,000.00
CI2010 47456 04/15/2011 $5,000.00

This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is also intended to serve as a settleinent

of all pending appeals and other matters pertaining to the above-listed citations and fines.
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JURISDICTION

4.  Statement of Issues No. 3405 was filed before the Board, Department of Consumer
Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Statement of Issues and all other
statutorily required documents were properly served on Réspondent on June 16, 2010. A copy of

Statement of Issues No. 3405 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the
charges and allegations in Statement of Issues No.. 3405, and in each of the above-listed citations.
Respondent has also carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the effeéts of
this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order.

6. Respondent is fully aware of its legal rights in this matter,.including the right to a

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Statement of Issues or in any pending citations; the

right to be represented by counsel at its own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the

witnesses against them; the right to present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to
the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the producﬁon of
documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other
fights accorded by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelli génﬂy waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above.

8.  Respondent further withdraws any notices of appeal or other requests for hearing on
the above-listed citations, and agrees that those citations will now be final as issued.
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CULPABILITY

9.  Respondent, by its authorized representative, admits the truth of the allegations in the
First, Third, and Fourth Causes for Denial of Application in Statement of Issues No. 3405, and
agrees not to contest the remaining allegations therein. Respondent further agrees that its
Applicatibn for Nonresident Wholesaler License is subject to denial, and agrees to be bound by

the Board of Pharmacy (Board)’s probationary terms as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below.

CONTINGENCY

10.  This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respéndent
understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to -
or participation by Respondent or its counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent undefstands

and agrees that they may not withdraw its agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the

' time the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its

Decision and Ordef, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinafy Order shall be of no force or»
effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties,
and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter.

11. The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this stipulation, includiﬁg
facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the samé force and effect as thel originals.

12.  This Stipulated Seﬁlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement
with regard to the Statemént of Issues and the above-listed citaﬁons. As to those matters, this
written agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and
Disciplinary Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed
except by a writing executed by an authorized representative of each of the pafties.

13. In consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree that the Board may,AWithout

further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Disciplinary Order:
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DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, upon _satisfaction of statutory and regulatory requirements
for issuance fhereof, including but not limited to 2 new application and satisfaction of the bond
requirement as specified below, a Nonresident Wholesaler License shall be issued by the Board to
Drogueria De La Villa, Inc. (Respondent) and immediately revoked. Revocation is stayed and the
License is placed on probation for three (3‘) years on the terms and conditions detailed below.

1. New Application for Nonresident Wholesaler License

 Prior to issuance of the license, and as a condition precedent to issuance of the license and
commencement of the period of probation, Respondent shall prepare and _submit anew and fully
complete Application for Nonresident Wholesaler License, and all associated paperwork, forms,
and materials required by the Board or its designee, submitted under penalty of perjury.

2. Nonresident Wholesaler License Surety Bond

Prior to issuance of the license, and as a condition precedent to issuance of the license and
commencement of the period of probation, Respondent shall post and submit the surety bond or
other equivalent means of security required by Business and Professions Code section 4162.5, at
a value of $100,000.00. The required amount of the surety bond or other equivalent means of
security to be posted and submitted by Respondent shall be $100,000.00 for the duration of the
period of probéﬁon; régardless of the total sales volume or annual gross receipts of Respondent..
Respondent shall immediately replenish any amount(s) WithdraWn from the bond or equivalent
security, to keep a $100,000.00 value. At the conclusion of the probationary period, the Board or
its designee may exercise discretioﬁ under Business and Professions Code section 4162.5 to set
the amount of the surety bond or othe: equivalent security that will be required of Reépondent.

3. Civil Penalty

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, Respondent shall pay to the
Board a civil penalty of $150,000.00. Respondent understands and agrees that this civil penaltjf is
an administrative fine pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(7), and is non-dischargeable in bankruptcy.
Respondent further understands and agrees that the filing of bankruptcy by Respondent shall not

relieve Respondent of the obligation to pay the balance of the civil penalty to the Board.

-~
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Payment of this civil penalty shall satisfy all of the assessed, outstanding, pending, and
appealed fines included in the above-listed citations. Upon full payment of the civil penalty, all
of the above-listed citations shall be deemed sati_sfactorily resolved, and shall be so represented in
any future public disclosure of those citations by the Board. "

Failure to timely pay this civil penalty shall be considered a violation of probation. Further,
absent prior written approval by the Board or its designee, Respondent may not successfully
complete probation until this_ amount is paid in full.

4. Obey All Laws

Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations. Respondent shall report to
the Board, in wriﬁng, within seventy-twd (72) hou;s of such occurrence, any of the following

with regard to Respondent or any of its owners, officers, managers, or employees:

J an arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the
Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled
substances laws

. a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any
criminal complaint, information or indictment

. a conviction of any crime
. discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency
which involves Respondent’s wholesaler license or which is related to the practice of

wholesaling, pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling or distributing,
billing, or charging for any drug, device or controlled substance.

Failure to timely report any such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation.

5.  Report to the Board

Respondent, through an owner or officer, shall report to the Board quarterly, on a schedule
as directed by the Board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing,
as directed. Among other requirements, the reporting owner or officer shall state in each report
under penalty of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions of
probation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of
probation. AnyA period(s) of delinquency in submission of reports as directed may be added to the-
period of probation. Moreover, if a final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall

be automatically extended until such time as the final report is made and accepted by the Board.
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6.  Report on Sales to California

As part of each quarterly report, Respondent shall prepare and submit a quarterly report on
the locations in California té which Respondent has sold or otherwise transferred dangerous drugs
or dangerous devices during the preceding quarter. Each report shall, in summary fashion, list the
names, addresses, and license numbers of all California recipients. It shall not be necessary for
the report to list the names or volumes of drugs or devices sold or transferred to each location.
The report shall be certified under penalty of perjury by an owner or officer of Respondent. The

same deadline(s) that apply to the above quarterly reports shall apply to this term. Failure to

| submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probatidn. Any

period(s) of delinquency in submission of reports as directed may be added fo the period of
probation. Moreover, if a final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be
automatically extended until such time as the final repbrt is made and accepted by the Board.

7. Interview with the Board

Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, an owner or officer of Respondent shall appear in
person for interviews with the Board or its designee, at intervals and locations as determined by
the Board or its designeé. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification
to Board staff, or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the Board or its
designee during the period of -probation, shall bé considered a violation of prgbation.

8.  Cooperate with Board Staff . |

Respondent and its owners and officers shall cooperate with the Board's inspection program

~and with the Board's monitoring and investigation of Respondent's compliance with the terms and

conditions of probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation.

9.  Compliance with California Law on Transfers from Pharmacies

Respondent shall comply with California law in all respects, including that in cofnpliance
with California Bﬁsiness and Professions Code section 4126.5, Respondent shall not éccept any
returns or other transfers from any pharmacy of dangerous drugs not sold thereto by Respondent,
absent written approval for any such return or transfer from the Board or its designee.

"
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10. Probation Monitoring Costs
Respondent shall pay any costs associated with probation monitoring, as determined by the
Board or its designee, each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the Board-

on a schedule as directed by the Board or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as

-directed shall be considered a violation of probation.

11. Status of License

Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain current licensure with the
anrd. If Respondent submits an application to the Board, and the application is approved, for a
change of location, change of permit or change of ownership, the Board shall retain continuing
jﬁrisdiction over the license, and Respondent shall remain on probation as determined by the
Board. Failure to maintain éurrent licensure shall be considered a violation of probation.

If Respondent’s license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time
during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof or otherwise, upon renewal or
reapplication Respondent’s license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this probation
not previously satisfied. |

12. Notice to Employees

Respondent shall, upon or before the effective date of this decision, ensure that all
employees involved in permit operations are made aware of all the terms and conditions of
probation, either by posting a notice of the terms and conditions, circulating such notice, or both.
If the notice required by this provision is posted, it shall be postéd in a prominent place and shall
remain posted tln'oughout the probation period. Respondent shall ensure that any employees
hired or used after the effective date of this decision are made aware of the terms and conditions
of probation by posting a notice, circulating a notice, or both. Additio_nally, Respondent shall
submit written notification to the Board, within fifteen (15) days of the effective date of this
decision, that this term has been satisfied. Failure to submit such notification to the Board shall

be considered a violation of probation.

"Employees" as used in this provision includes all full-time, part-time,
volunteer, temporary, and relief employees and independent contractors employed or
hired at any time during probation.
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13.  Posted Notice of Probation

Respondent shall prominently post a probation notice provided by the Board in a-place
conspicuous and readable to the public. The probation notice shall remain posted duriﬁg the
entire period of probation. |

Respondent shall not, directly or indirectly, engage in any conduct or make any statement
which is intended to mislead or is likely to have the effect of misleading any patient, customer,
member of the public, or other person(s) as to the nature of and reason(s) for the probation.

Failure to post such notice shall be considered a violation of probation.

14. Owners and Officers: Knowledge of the Law

Respondent shall provide, within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this decision,
signed and dated statements from its owners, including any owner or holder of ten percent (10%)
or more of the interest in Respondent or Respondent's stock, and any officer, stating under
pehahy of perjury that said individuais have read and are familiar with étate and federal laws and
regulations governing the practice of pharmacy. The failure to timely provide said statements
under penalty of perjury shall be considered a violation of probation. |

15. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension

Following the effective date of this decision, should Respondent discontinue business,
Respondent may tender the premises Jicense to the Board for surrender. The Board or its
désignee shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other
action it deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the
license, Respondent will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation.

Upon acceptance of the surrender, Respondent shall relinquish the premises wall and
renewal license to the Board within ten (10) days of notification by the Board that the surrender is
accepted. Respondent shall further submit a completed Discontinuance of Business form
according to Board guidelines and shall notify the Board of the records and inventory tl.'ansfer.

Neither Respondent nor its ofﬁcers or owners may apply for any new Board license for
three (3) yéars from the effective date of the surrender. Any applicant shall meet all requirements

applicable to the license sought as of the date the application is submitted to the Board.
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Rsspdndant further stipulates that-afy applicant shall relmburse the Board for its casts of .
investigation and progecution prior to the acceptance of the surrender,

16. Violation of Probation

If Respondent has not compliéd with any term or condition of probation, the Board.shall
have continuing jurisdiction over Respondent®s license, and probaﬁon ghall be automatically
extended, until all terms and conditions have been safisfied orthe Board has taken other action as
deemed appropriate to treat the failure to-comply as a-viclation of probation, fo terminate

-probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed.

If Respondent violates probation i amy respect, the Board, after giving Respondert notioe
and an.opportunityto be heard, may rcvpk’c probation and carry out the discipljnmy‘orde.r that
was staycd If a petition to revoks probation or an accusétion is filed against- Respondent: during
probation, the Bodard shall have continning jurisdicﬂon and the period of probation shall be
automatically extended }mﬁl‘ithe‘pctition to revoke probation ot eccusation is hesird and decided, -

17. Completion of Probation )

Upon written notice by the:Board or its desighee mdtcamng succesgiil completion of |

pmbauon Rcspondent’s license will be fully: restored

ACCEPTANCE
I have carefully Iéad tho.above Sﬁpﬁlated»Settlement and Disciplinary Otder and have fally
discussed it with my attorney, Noah B, Jussim, 1 vmdersténd the stipuldationand the effectit will |
have on wmy Application for Nonresidert Wholcsaler License, and on the abdve-llstad citations
that are also the subject of and resolved by this agreement. Tenter into this Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, knowisigly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the
Decision and Order of fhe Board of Pharmacy. |

patep: 6/23 /1y seced, |
: / ] {FONIA TS O ’II—IUNA, President
RespondentDROGUERIA DE LA VILLA, INC,
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I have read and fully discussed with the executive officers for Respondent Drogueria de la

Villa, Inc. the terms and conditions and other matters contained in the above Stipulated

‘Settlement and Disciplinary O1der I approve;\ljs/orm and content.

DATED: __ ( [a4/]]

NOAH k. JUSSIM
Attorngy for Respondent

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs.

Dated: ? / 21 / 20| 4 Respec;tful]y submitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS

Attorney General of California
FRANK H. PACOE

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

SF2009404436
20472759.doc
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Attorney General of California
FRANK H. PACOE
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
JosHUA A. Room '
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 214663 -
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004
Telephone: (415) 703-1299
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
" DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

~ Applicant for Nonresident Wholesaler License

In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Against: Case No. 3405 -

DROGUERIA DE LA VILLA, INC.
Avenida Jose De Diego # 17 :
Arecibo, Puerto Rico 00612 STATEMENT OF ISSUES

Respondent.

Complainént alleges:
| PARTIES .

1, Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Statement of Issues solely in her official
capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Depaftmeht of Consumer Affairs.

2. On or about October 24,2008, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of vConsume:
Affairs received an Appiioation for Nonresident Wholesaler License and associated application
materials from Drogueria Dér La Villa, Iﬂc., Sonia Jusino Thuna, President, Wayne Scott Thuna,
Vice President, J ared Brandon Thuna, Designated Representative in Charge (Respondent). On or
about September 29, 2008, Jared Brandon Thuna certified under penalty of perjury by signing the
Application that, infer alia, each and evefy staternent made in the Application is true and correct;
that all supplemental statements filed with the Application are true, complete, and accurate; and
that no person cther than the applicant(s) has any direct or indirect interest in the business for
which application is made. The Board denied the application on March 5, 2009.
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JURISDICTION AND STATUTORY/REGULATORY PROVISIONS

2

3 This Statement of Issues is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board),

Department of Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section

references.are to the Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated.
4 Section 480 of the Code states, in pertinent part: '

“(a) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on the grounds that the applicant
has one of the following:

“(1) Been convicted of a crime. . . . Any action which a board is permitted to take
following the establishment of a conviction may be taken .. . irrespective of a subsequent order
under the provisioné of Section 1203.4 of the Penal. Code. . |

“(2) Done any act involving dishonesty, fraud or deceit with the intent to substantially
benefit himself or another, or substantially injure another; or |

“(3) Done any act which if done by a Iicen;tiate of the business or profession in
question, would be grounds for suspension or revocation of license. .

“The bog:d may deny a license pursuént to this subdivision only if the crime or act is
substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of the business or profession for
which applicatioﬁ is made.”

“(c) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on the ground that the applicant
knowingly made a false statement of fact required to be rgvealed- in the application ....”

5. Section 4300, subdivision (c), of the Cocie states:

“(c) Tiie board may refuse a license to any applicant guilty of unprofessional conduct. The
board may, in its sole discretion, issue a probationarjf license to any api:;lioant for a license who ié
guilty of unprofessional conduct and who has met all other -requirements for licensure. . . .”

6.  Section 4301 of the Code provlides; in pertinent part, that “unprofessional conduct™ is
defined to include, but not be limited to, any of the following:

(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
corruption, Whethef the act is committed in thé course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and

whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

2
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(g) Knowingly making or signing any dertiﬁcate or other dool/lment.that falsely represents
the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. ,

(3) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, of any other state, or of the United
States regulating dontrolled substances and dangérous drugs.

(n) The revocation, suspension, or other discipline by another state of a license to practice
pharmacy, operate a pharmacy, or do any other act for which a license ié required by this chapter.

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting or abetting the,
violation of, or conspiring to violate, any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable
federal and s’ga’ce‘ Jaws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by
the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency. |

7 Section 4043 of the Code defines “wholesaler” to mean and include any. person/entity
that acts as a wholesale merchant, broker, jobber, customs broker, reverse distributor, agent, or a
nonresident wholesaler, who sells for resale, or negotiates for distribution, or takes possession of,
any drug or device included in Section 4022 (dangerous drugs and dangerous devices).

8. Section 4160 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that no person/entity may act as
a wholesaler of any dangerous drug or dangerous dé\-(_xice without first obtaining a license from the
Board, that a separate license shall be required for each place of business owned or operated by a
wholesaler, and that no wholesaler license may be issued until the wholesaler applicant identifies
a designated representative-in-charge responsible for compliance with state and federal laws.

9.  Section 4161 of the Code provides, in iaertinent part, that any person/entity located
outside the state that (1) ships, sells, mails, or delivers danéerous drugs or dangerous devices into
this state or (2) sells, brokers, or distributes dangerous drugs or dangerous devices within this
state, shall be considered a nonresident whollesaler and before shipping, selling, 'ma,iling, or
dehveung dangerous drugs or dangerous devices to a site within the state, or selhng, brokering, or
distributing dangerous drugs or dangerous devices w1th1n the state, must be licensed by the Board
as a nonresident wholesaler, must have a separate license for each owned or operated place of
business performing either/any of these activities, and must identify a designated representdtive—

in-charge responsible for the person/entity’s compliance with state and federal laws.

~
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10. Section 125.9 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may establish, by
regulation, a system for issuance to a licensee of a citation to contain an order of abatement or an’
order to pay an administrative fine assessed by the Board, or both, and the system shall include a
ﬁmvision whereby failure of a licensee to pay a fine within 30 days of the date of assessment by a
citation not Béing appealed, may result in disciplinary action being taken.

11.  Section 148 of the Code prdvides, in pertinent part, that the Board may establish, by
regulation, a similar system for issuance of a citation to an unlicensed person/entity acting in the
capacity of a licensee or registrant under the jurisdiction of the Board.

12, Section 4314 of the Code similarly provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may
issue citations containing fines and ordefs of abatement for any violation of the Pharmacy Law.

13. Cahforma Code of Regulations, title 16, sectlon 1775 et seq. prov1de in pertment
part, that the Executwe Officer for the Board may issue cfca’nons oon‘nammg e1ther or both a fine
and an order of abatement for any v1olat10n of the Pharmacy Law. Section 1775.1 provides, in
pertinent part, that failure to pay a fine within 30 days of the date of assessment by a citation not
being appealed, may result in disciplinary action being taken by the Board. |

FIRST CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Wholesaling Without a License)

14. Respondent's application is subject to denial under the following section(s) of the
Code: 4161; 480(a)(3) by reference to 4301 (i, (0), and/or 41 61; and/or 4300(0) by reference to
43016),.(0), and/or 4161; in that Respondent, on at least 300 occasions between on or about
August 31, 2006 and on or about November 20, 2009 , shipped; sold, mailed, and/or delivered
dangerous drugs or dangerous devices into California, and/or sold, brokered, and/or distributed
dangerous drugs or dangerous devices withiﬁ California, without having a license to perform
wholesaler or nonreéident wholesaler activities within California issued by the Board, and by so .
doing violated the Pharmacy Law; did acts which would cons’utute causes for discipline against a
license; engaged in unprofessional conduct; violated statutes regulating controlled substances and
dangerous drugs; and/or violated/attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted or abetted.

violation of, or conspired to violate, federal or state laws and regulations governing pharmacy.
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- 15.  Respondent performed the acts described in paragraph 10 under, by and/or through
entity names including but not limited o Drogueria De La Villa, Inc., FMC Distributors, Inc., and

FMC Distributors of Nevada, Inc., and/or a combination of two or more of these entities.

SECOND CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION
' (Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Corruption) |
16. Respondent's application is subject to denial under the following section(s) of the
Code: 480(a)(2); 4301(f) and/or (g); 480(a)(3) by reference to 4301(5), (g), (), and/or (0); and/of
4300(c) by reference to 4301(D), (g), (. and/or (0); in that Respondent, by the conduct descriBed
in paragraph 10, did acts involving dishonesty, fraud or deceit with intent to substantially benefit
itself or another, or substantially injure another; did acts involving moral turp1tude dishonesty,
fraud, deceit, or corruption; knowingly made or signed a certificate or other document that falsely
represented the existence/nonexistence of facts; did acts constituting causes for discipline against
a license; éngaged in uhprofessional conduct; violated statutes regulating controlledv.substances
and dangerous drugs; and/or violated/attempted to violate, direoﬂy’ or indirectly, assisted/abetted
violation of, or conspired to {fiolaté, federal or state laws and regulations governing p'haxmac':y‘

THIRD CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Discipline By Other State(s))

17. Respondent's application is subject to denial under the following section(s) of the
Code: 4301(n); 480(a)(3) By fe’ference to 4301(n); and/or 4300(c). by reference to 4301(n); in that
Responden’t has been the subject of discipline by one or more other state(é) against one or more
license(s) issued by that/those other state(s) to perform acts of wholesaling, for which a license is
required by the Pharmacy Law including: o or about January 16, 2008, one or more hcense(s)
held by Respondent was/were the subject(s) of disciplinary surrender(s) in the State of Nevada.

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Failure to Comply with Citation(s) and/or Fine(s))
18. Respondent's application is subject to denial under thé following section(s) of the
Code; 125.9, 148, 4314, and/dr California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1775 et seq.;
480(a)(3) by reference to 43‘016), (0), 125.9, 148, 4314, apd/or California Code of Regulations,
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title 16, section 1775 et seq.; and/or 43 00(c) by reference to by reference to 4301(j), (0), 125.9,
148, 4314, and/or California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1775 et seq.; in that on one or
more occasions Respondent failed to comply with a citation issued by the Board, including by not
paying an assessed fine, and thereby engaged in acts that constituted causes for discipline against
a license; engaged in unprofessional conduct; violated statutes regulating confrolled substances
and dangerous drugs; and/or violated/attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, assisted/abetted
violation of, or conspired to violate, federal or state laws and regulations governing pharmacy.

a. On or about January 27, 2010, Citatioﬁ No. CI 2009 42762 with a fine of $5,000.00 '
was issued to Drogueria De La Villa, Inc for violating Business and Professions Code section
4161 by sh1ppmg, delivery, or mailing of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices into Cahforma

without a nonresident wholesaler license. That c1tat10n was not appealed; it is now final and is

incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. No payment of the fine has been received.

b.  On or about January 27, 2010, Citation No. CI 2009 42763 with a fine of $5,000.00
was issued to Drogueria De La Villa, Inc. for violating Business and Professions Code section
4161 by shipping, delivery, or majling of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices into California
without a noﬁrésident wholesaler li_cense. That citation wés not appealed; it is now final and is
incorporated by reference as if fully set for(:h herein. - No payment éf the fme has been received.

c.  Onor about April 28, 2010, Cltatlon No. CI 2008 38274 with a fine of $5,000.00 was
issued to Drogueria De La Villa, Inc. for violating Business and Professions Code section 4161
by shipping, delivery, or mailing of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices' into Californié without
a nonresident wholesaler license. That citation was not appéaled; it is now final and is
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. No payment of the fine has been received.

d.  On or about April 28, 2010, Citation No. CI 2009 44162 with a fine of $5,000.00 was
issued to FMC Distributors, Inc. for violating Business and Professions Code section 4161 by the
shipping, deliyery, of mailing of darigerous drugs or dangerous devices into California without a
nonresident wholesaler license. That citation was not appealed; it is now final and is incorporated
by reference as if fully set forth herein. No payment of ;the fine has been received.
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FIFTH CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Unprofessional Conduct)
19. Respondent's application is subject to denial under the following section(s) of the
Code: 4300(c); 480@)(3) by reference to 4301;.and/or 4300(c) by reference to 4301, in that
Respondent, by the conduct described in paragraphs 14-18, eﬁgaged in unprofessional conduct.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

50. As additional consideration(s) in determining whether Respondent’s application is

subject to denial, Complainant further alleges the following:

a. ReSpondent’s' aplalication materials list Wayne Scott Thuna as Vice President. Onor |
about April 23, 1992, Mr. Thuna was convicted of violating Penal Code section 314, subdivision
(1) (Indecent Exposure), a misdemeanor. Imposition of sentence was suspended in favor of 36
months probation on fermé and conditions including 5 days in jail. On or about October 26,1993,
Mr. Thuna was convicted of viblating Vehicle Code section 12031(a) (Carrying Loaded Firearm
on Person or in Vehicle in a Public Place), a misdemeanor., Agaill, imposition of sentence was
suspended in favor of 36 months probation on terms and conditioné including 3 days in j.ail.

PR.AYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herem alleged
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. - Denying the Application for Nonres1dent ‘Wholesaler License submitted by Drogueua ’
De La Ville, Inc., Sonia Jusino Thuna, Pre51dent, Wayne Scott Thuna, Vice President, J ared
Brandon Thuna, Designated Representative in Charge (Respondent); )

2. Taking such other'and further action as is deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: June 15,2010 (1/7 lonm %iiil‘*éiéz7

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Executive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainant
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